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Stanley.

11th Sept. 1931a

Sir,
1 would be greatly obliged if you would favor me

with details of the loss of the two American
vessels "City of Philadelphia" in May 1896, and the
’"John R Kelly" in May 1899a

The information is required partly for my own
enlightenment, but mainly for a friend in U.S.A who
is engaged in writing a history of the port of
Bath, Me. the port of registry of both these vessels.

Sir,
Yours faithfully,

The Registrar of Shipping,
STANLEY.

I remain,



MINUTE.

September. 14th 9 31

To Registrar of Shipping.From

Stanley.THE COLONIAL SECRETARY,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Setter from Mr. Karl V. Lellman dated Ilth Sepbr 1931 

o( 14SEP.1931 \)™

3 ’

Hon.Col.Sec,
Submitted. There is no record in this office 

regarding the vessels mentioned by Mr.Lellman, both being 
Foreign ships.

2. Perhaps you will be good enough to cause 
Mr.^ellman to be supplied with the information he has 
applied for. No doubt the details of loss are recorded in 

y°Ur ‘ 4 
Registrar or Shipping.


